
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hi, 

Angela Williams [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F88BA3FB3725425481BE2E1552E3D3Fl-ANGELA WILLIAM] 

2/24/2020 12:43:30 PM 

Jeffrey Zhu [JZhu@dpw.lacounty.gov] 

RE: INGLEWOOD FORWARD CLIPPERS ARENA INFO FOR GUIDE & NEWSLETIER 

I'm in receipt of your request to "update" the article sent, No sure, what you are speaking to, please give me a 
call to discuss. Thanks. 

310/412-5333. 

Angela Wmiams 
Environmental Services Manager 

Please consider the erwirnnment before printing this e-maiL 

From: Jeffrey Zhu [mailto:JZhu@dpw.lacounty.gov] 
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 11:44 AM 
To: Angela Williams <awilliams@cityofinglewood.org> 
Subject: FW: INGLEWOOD FORWARD CLIPPERS ARENA INFO FOR GUIDE & NEWSLETTER 

Good morning Angela, 

Thank you for providing us with this article. We are in the process putting together the spring edition 
of Inside Solid Waste, would you be able to fact check or update this article so that it is current for the 
newsletter? For example, we noticed there might have been a typo in the construction/competition 
dates, also for the 5th check mark could $1 Billion be substituted for $1,000 million? 

Thank you, 

Jeffrey Zhu 
Management Assistant 
Los Angeles County Public Works 
(626) 300-2683 

From: Angela Wi 11 iam s <~y:~.!Ll.!.~.C.!.?.@.~.!.t.Y..9.f.!ngJ.f.~Y9.~Y.L.9rn> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 12:08 PM 

To: Jeffrey Zhu <J.Z..h.~.t@.0P.w.,.L~!.rn.~LCTt.Y..Ji9..Y.> 
Subject: INGLEWOOD FORWARD CLIPPERS ARENA INFO FOR GUIDE & NEWSLETTER 



: External Email. Proceed Responsibly. 

Good morning, 

In response to your inquiry/request, the City of Inglewood submits the attached article. This article 
shares details of the Inglewood Clippers Arena project and the positive impact the Clippers Arena will 
have on the City and the community at large. We would like to share this new information how the 
Arena will address recycling, waste reduction issues, and how it will impact the entire County of Los 
Angeles. Thank you for allowing the submission to The Los Angeles County Solid Waste 
Management Committee/Integrated Waste Management Task Force spring edition of Inside Solid 
Waste. 

Angela Wmiams 
Environmental Services Manager 

" Please consider the erwirnriment before printing this e-maiL 


